Navico Inc.

Request for Class || Permissive Change

FCC ID: RAYVHFRS40B Date: 2022-08-15

To: Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MID 21046

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, (Navico Inc.) declare that the reasons for this Class Il permissive
change are as below:

just replaces the MCU,

1. Changed the manufacturer of the MCU,;

2. Changed the audio decoder of MCU,;

3. The changed MCU is pin-for-pin compatible;

4. The changed MCU has the same basic function as the old MCU;
5. No change in radio parameters has occurred;

Sincerely,

Print Name: Filippo Campolmi Title: Regulatory Compliance Manager

Signature: &'fe&m %

On behalf Mavico Inc.
Telephone: +39 0571681232

E-mail: filippo.campolmi@navico.com





